School Board Meeting
January 9, 2024
6:00 pm

Library Community Room

Together We Inspire, We Lead, We Excel!

I

|
I
i
|
I
I




rl

|
|

2023-2024

Board Chairman — Jason Noyes
Board Vice-Chairman — chase Ragen

Student Services Committee

Activities, Attendance and Discipline, Wellness, Technology and Transportation
Vanessa Flynn, Chase Ragen (Alternate — Daniel Truesdell)

Curriculum Committee

K-12 Curriculum, Vocational Education, Community Education and Staff Development
Jason Noyes, Jason Kool (Alternate — Vanessa Flynn)

Operations Committee

Insurance and Facilities
Jason Noyes, Daniel Truesdell (Alternate — Jason Kool)

Community Involvement Committee
Vanessa Flynn, Daniel Truesdell (Alternate — Jason Noyes)

Negotiations
Jason Noyes, Chase Ragen (Alternate — Vanessa Flynn)

Library Board

Vanessa Flynn, Jason Kool

il
I
II
|
Il
F
Il
It




Townsend K-12 School District #1

Townsend Board of Trustees

Board Meeting Agenda
Tuesday, January 9, 2024
6:00 PM —Community Room
201 North Spruce Street, Townsend, MT 59644

Call to order and roll call.

Public Participation on Non-Agenda Items: Members of the community are given an opportunity to make brief comments to the Board
on matters not included on the agenda. Comments should be on issues not on the agenda, the comments should not infringe on an individual’s
constitutional vight of privacy and should stay within a three to five minute timeframe. Public comments on non-agenda items will not be voted on by
the board during this meeting. Please state your name and issue you wish to address.

Recognition of Individuals, Delegations, and Correspondence

1. Items of Discussion

1.1 Roofing Project

1.2 Committee Meeting Reports
- School Transportation & Bus Plans: January 4® @ 4:30
- Activities Committee- Baseball Meeting: January 8® @5:00
- Library Board: January 8" @ 6:00
- Budget Meeting: January
- Safety Committee: January
- Curriculum Committee Meeting Date: February
- Negotiations Committee:

2. Consent Agenda
2.1 Approval of Minutes
2.2 Approval of Warrants

3. Information Items - Discussion and Reports
3.1 Principal’s Reports
3.2 Superintendent’s Report

4. Action Items
4.1 School Resource Officer MOA with Broadwater County Sheriff’s Department

4.2 FWP Agreement on Playground Grant

4.3 Strategic Planning Facilitation Agreement

4.4 Approve the 21% Century Program MOU to STOKE - Pottery Program
4.5 Retirement Incentives

4.6 Commercial Lease for Wrestling Room

4.7 Records Disposal
4.8 Approve ACH Credit BMS Upgrade Agreement and Electronic Processing of Transactions

4.9 Approve Exemplar Project Staff Stipends

4.10 PERSONNEL
Resignations

Employment 2023-2024

- Substitute- Ashley Hughes

- Close-Up Advisor- Britney Bancroft

- Volunteer for E-Sports- Andrew McDonald

Board packet information regarding agenda items may be viewed at the district office prior to the school board meeting (8-3:30 Thursday, Friday, Monday or
Tuesday.) Information may also be obtained on-line on the district website.




4.11 Policy Second Reading
-Policy 1400 — Board Meetings
-Policy 1511 — Code of Ethics
-Policy 2151F — Assumption of Risk Form
-Policy 2320 — Field Trips and Excursions
-Policy 3305 — Seclusion and Restraint
-Policy 3310P- Risk Assessments
-Policy 3410 — Student Health and Examinations
-Policy 3410F — Medical Consent Form
-Policy 3413F2 — Immunization Religious Exemption Form
-Policy 3431 — Emergency Treatment
-Policy 5223 — Personal Conduct
-Policy 5330 — Maternity and Paternity Leave

4,12 Superintendent Evaluation (Executive Session Possible)
4.13 Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Future Employment of the Superintendent

5. Adjourn

Board packet information regarding agenda items may be viewed at the district office prior to the school board meeting (8-3:30 Thursday, Fi riday, Monday or
Tuesday.) Information may also be obtained on-line on the district website.




Townsend K-12 School District #1
Board Meeting Agenda
Tuesday, January 9, 2024
6:00 PM —Community Room
201 North Spruce Street, Townsend, MT 59644
Informational

Call to Order & Review of Agenda
Public Participation
Recognition of Individuals, Delegations, and Correspondence

Items of Discussion:

Roofing Project- Chairman Noyes will provide an update on the insurance reimbursement.

School Transportation & Bus Plans- An update from the meeting will be provided. Bus two is back!

1. Coach Bus Potential Purchase
2. 14 Passenger Van Potential Purchase
31, Bus Replacement Options

Activities Committee, Baseball Program Meeting Update-
1. Student Impact
2. District Impact
3. Facilities
4. Personnel
5. Additional Areas of Discussion
*Information will be presented in February so that the board can make an informed vote.

Library Board Update-
Budget Meeting-January Date

Safety Committee-January Date

Curriculum Committee Meeting- February Date

Consent Action ltems:

Minutes
Recommended Motion: Move to approve Minutes of the December 12, 2023 Regular Board Meeting.

Warrants
Recommended Motion: Move to approve Warrants as presented.




Information Items - Discussion and Reports:

Principal’s Reports
- Christina Hartmann, Cecilia Hazelton Elementary

- Brad Racht, Townsend Middle School
- Sheri Heavrin, Broadwater High School

Superintendent’s Report
- Susie Hedalen

Action ltems:

School Resource Officer MOA with Broadwater County Sheriff's Department - Approve the attached
Agreement between the Townsend School District and Broadwater County Sheriff’s Office as it has been

reviewed by MTSBA and the high school.
Recommended Motion: Move to approve the attached Agreement between the Townsend School District and

Broadwater County Sheriff's Office.

FWP Agreement on Playground Grant - Approve paying the attached Invoice to FWP to settle the Agreement

from the previous playground equipment exchange.
Recommended Motion: Move to approve to pay the FWP invoice.

Strategic Planning Facilitation Agreement - Approve the proposal for strategic planning facilitation.
Recommended Motion: Move to approve the proposal from to facilitate the school district’s
strategic planning.

Approve the 21st Century Program MOU to STOKE - Pottery Program - Approve the MOU with STOKE for the
pottery program provided to students during 21st Century Program times.
Recommended Motion: Move to approve the Agreement between Townsend School District and STOKE.

Retirement Incentives - Approve the retirement incentives for 2024. The Board should have a thorough
discussion of the purpose and ability to continue the retirement incentives. The Board has provided two
$15,000 incentives since 2020. The Board could also select to offer three at $10,000. The Board should make
it known that this can vary as it incentivizes retirement when the budget has the funds to do so.
Recommended Motion: Move to approve the retirement incentives for staff at a rate of $

Commercial Lease for Wrestling Room - Approve the updated lease with an increase of $100 monthly.
Recommended Motion: Move to approve the commercial wrestling room lease as presented.

Records Disposal - Approve the records disposal for terminated employees.
Recommended Motion: Move to approve the disposal of records as presented.

Approve ACH Credit BMS Upgrade Agreement and Electronic Processing of Transactions — Approve the district

going to an electronic transaction process.
Recommended Motion: Move to approve the BMS agreement and district business office to process electronic

transactions.




Approve Exemplar Project Staff Stipends — The Exemplar Pax Program Program has been awarded to the
Townsend Elementary School by the University of Montana it allows for 21 hours of staff work to be

conducted at $26.00/hr.
Recommended Motion: Move to approve the PAX staff stipends.

Personnel 2023-2024 School Year

Resignations
Recommended Motion: Move to approve the resignations as presented.

Employment 2023-2024 School Year
- Substitute- Ashley Hughes
- Close-Up Advisor- Britney Bancroft
- Volunteer for E-Sports- Andrew McDonald

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the hires as presented for the 2023-2024 school year pending
successful background checks.

Policy Review
- Policy 1400 — Board Meetings

- Policy 1511 — Code of Ethics

- Policy 2151F — Assumption of Risk Form

- Policy 2320 — Field Trips and Excursions

- Policy 3305 — Seclusion and Restraint

- Policy 3310P- Risk Assessments

- Policy 3410 — Student Health and Examinations
- Policy 3410F — Medical Consent Form

- Policy 3413F2 — Immunization Religious Exemption Form
- Policy 3431 —Emergency Treatment

- Policy 5223 — Personal Conduct

- Policy 5330 — Maternity and Paternity Leave

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the second reading of the above polices as presented.

Under Development:

Policy 1010FE- Early Literacy Work Group School Committee (will meet throughout January). The school team
will work to review and research the options presented by the State of Montana. The review will include the
approved screeners. In February, the Board will be presented with recommendations. The goal is to have a
plan approved early Spring in order for families to become familiar with the program and all it has to offer.




Superintendent Evaluation (Executive Session Possible)

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Future Employment of the Superintendent.

Recommended Motion:
| move that the board offer an extension of the term of the superintendent’s current contract of employment

by year, to expire June 30, 202___.

| move that the board provide the superintendent written notice of the termination of the superintendent’s
employment upon expiration of the current contract, expiring June 30,202__ .

Adjourn

February Agenda Items:
- Radio Station — Presentation of Survey Results

- Make a motion on baseball for 2025
- Insurance Committee

- Library Interlocal Agreement

- Adult Education Winter Program Approval
- Negotiations Committee

- Superintendent Evaluation

- Continued Policy Review

- School Resource Officer - MOU




School Transportation




1/3/24, 217 PM bus replacement selling and trade in - shedalen@townsend.k12.mt.us - Townsend School District 1 Mail

Assuming you have already gone through the property disposal process including notice and
adoption of a resolution then the answer depends on the nature of the vehicle.

Section 20-10-147 of the Montana Code and Rule 10.10.311 of the Montana Administrative
Code are the relevant rules. Section 20-10-147 specifically states that bus depreciation reserve
funds may be used to convert, remodel, or rebuild a bus, to replace a bus or communication
systems and safety devices installed on the bus, or to purchase an additional bus. Rule 10.10.311
further clarifies that the bus depreciation reserve fund may be used to depreciate and replace
"over-the-road" coaches used for student activities and athletics, as well as school buses as
defined in 20-10-101(4) (a), MCA. However, the rule also states that the fund cannot be used to
depreciate or replace motor vehicles designed to carry ten or fewer persons.

What is the capacity of the proposed replacement or sale?

In clarification, the vehicles under Schillinger’s bill are never eligible for purchase or
replacement using bus depreciation reserve funds. There are certain 5 star rated vehicles that
when used for pupil transportation, fall within the definition of a bus and can be purchased and
replaced using bus depreciation reserve funds. Before that happens, the trustees have to confirm
that the method of transportation using such passenger vehicles is the most efficient method of
transportation for the intended use.

20-10-101(4) (a) "School bus" means, except as provided in subsection (4)(b), any motor
vehicle that complies with the bus standards established by the board of public education as
verified by the department of justice's semiannual inspection of school buses and the
superintendent of public instruction and:

(i) is owned by a district or other public agency and operated for the transportation of pupils to
or from school or owned by a carrier under contract with a district or public agency to provide
transportation of pupils to or from school; or

(ii) is district-owned, is designed to carry 10 or fewer passengers, has an overall safety rating of
five stars from the national highway traffic safety administration at the time of purchase, and is
insured in accordance with minimum coverage requirements set forth in 20-10-109.

20-10-148. Cost-effectiveness analysis required before purchase of small school bus. The
trustees of a district may not purchase and operate a school bus as defined in 20-10-101(4)(a)(i1)
until the trustees have:

(1) conducted an analysis of the costs associated with purchase and operation of the

school bus compared to the costs associated with purchase or contract and operation of a

school bus designed to carry more than 10 passengers; and

(2) adopted a written finding that the purchase and operation of a school bus as defined in 20-
10-101(4)(a)(ii) is the most cost-effective means of transporting eligible transportees on

the bus route or routes to which the school bus will be assigned.

Thank you.
-Andrew

https://mail.qoogle.com/mail/u/0/?tab=rm&oabl#inbox/FFNDWMtWFNfxrnCcvcDMTrZGMiSttrhV 1/2
- —— e




1/3/24, 2:17 PM bus replacement selling and trade in - shedalen@townsend.k12.mt.us - Townsend School District 1 Mail

Section 20-10-147 - Bus depreciation reserve fund, Mont. Code § 20-10-147

"(1) The trustees of a district owning a bus used for purposes of transportation, as defined in 20-
10-101, or for purposes of conveying pupils to and from school functions or activities may
establish a bus depreciation reserve fund to be used for the conversion, remodeling, or rebuilding
of a bus or for the replacement of a bus or communication systems and safety devices installed
on the bus, including but not limited to global positioning systems, cameras, and two-way
radios. The trustees of a district may also use the bus depreciation reserve fund to purchase an
additional bus for purposes of transportation, as defined in 20-10-101. (2) Whenever

a bus depreciation reserve fund is established, the trustees may include in the district's budget, in
accordance with the school budgeting provisions of this title, an amount each year that does not
exceed 20% of the original cost of a bus or communication systems and safety devices installed

on the bus."

"The annual revenue requirement for each district's bus depreciation reserve fund, determined
within the limitations of this section, must be reported by the county superintendent to the
county commissioners by the later of the first Tuesday in September or within 30 calendar days
after receiving certified taxable values as the bus depreciation reserve fund levy requirement for
that district, and a levy must be made by the county commissioners in accordance with 20-9-142.
(3) Any expenditure of bus depreciation reserve fund money must be within the limitations of
the district's final bus depreciation reserve fund budget and the school financial administration
provisions of this title and may be made only to convert, remodel, or rebuild buses, to replace
the buses or communication systems and safety devices installed on the bus, or for the purchase
of an additional bus as provided in subsection (1), for which the bus depreciation reserve fund
was created. § 20-10-147, MCA Amended by Laws 2015, Ch. 8, Sec. 5, eff. 7/1/2015."

Andrew E. Vigeland
Director of HR - Attorney
Montana School Boards Association

https://mail.acoale.com/mail/u/0/?tab=rm&ogbl#inbox/FFNDWMIWFNfxrnCcveDMTrZGMiSttrhV 2/2
N  ——— ———— =—————— . s




1/3/24, 8:41 AM 20-10-147. Bus depreciation reserve fund, MCA

MCA Contents / TITLE 20 / CHAPTER 10 / Part1 / 20-10-147 Bus depreci...

Montana Code Annotated 2023

TITLE 20. EDUCATION
CHAPTER 10. TRANSPORTATION AND FOOD SERVICES

Part 1. School Buses and Transportation

Bus Depreciation Reserve Fund

20-10-147. Bus depreciation reserve fund. (1) The trustees of a district owning a bus used for purposes of
transportation, as defined in 20-10-101, or for purposes of conveying pupils to and from school functions or
activities may establish a bus depreciation reserve fund to be used for the conversion, remodeling, or rebuilding
of a bus or for the replacement of a bus or communication systems and safety devices installed on the bus,
including but not limited to global positioning systems, cameras, and two-way radios. The trustees of a district
may also use the bus depreciation reserve fund to purchase an additional bus for purposes of transportation, as
defined in 20-10-101.

(2) Whenever a bus depreciation reserve fund is established, the trustees may include in the district's budget,
in accordance with the school budgeting provisions of this title, an amount each year that does not exceed 20%
of the original cost of a bus or communication systems and safety devices installed on the bus. The amount
budgeted may not, over time, exceed 150% of the original cost of a bus or communication systems and safety
devices installed on the bus. The annual revenue requirement for each district's bus depreciation reserve fund,
determined within the limitations of this section, must be reported by the county superintendent to the county
commissioners by the later of the first Tuesday in September or within 30 calendar days after receiving certified
taxable values as the bus depreciation reserve fund levy requirement for that district, and a levy must be made
by the county commissioners in accordance with 20-9-142.

(3) Any expenditure of bus depreciation reserve fund money must be within the limitations of the district's final
bus depreciation reserve fund budget and the school financial administration provisions of this title and may be
made only to convert, remodel, or rebuild buses, to replace the buses or communication systems and safety
devices installed on the bus, or for the purchase of an additional bus as provided in subsection (1), for which the
bus depreciation reserve fund was created.

History: En. 75-7024 by Sec. 301, Ch. 5, L. 1971; amd. Sec. 1, Ch. 194, L. 1977; R.C.M. 1947, 75-7024;
amd. Sec. 1, Ch. 69, L. 1991; amd. Sec. 11, Ch. 568, L. 1991; amd. Sec. 14, Ch. 133, L. 1993; amd. Sec. 1,
Ch. 238, L. 1997; amd. Sec. 1, Ch. 157, L. 1999; amd. Sec. 115, Ch. 584, L. 1999; amd. Sec. 4, Ch. 220, L.
2001; amd. Sec. 24, Ch. 152, L. 2011; amd. Sec. 21, Ch. 418, L. 2011; amd. Sec. 5, Ch. 8, L. 2015.

Y
Created by LAWSH

https://lea.mt.qov/bills/mcaltitte 0200/chapter 0100/part 0010/section 0470/0200-0100-0010-0470.html 17
BSSlesss==== ————————— —— . S oo eaiaee——




1/3/24, 8:41 AM 20-10-101. Definitions, MCA

MCA Contents / TITLE 20 / CHAPTER 10 / Part1 / 20-10-101 Definitions

Montana Code Annotated 2023

TITLE 20. EDUCATION
CHAPTER 10. TRANSPORTATION AND FOOD SERVICES

Part 1. School Buses and Transportation

Definitions

20-10-101. Definitions. As used in this title, unless the context clearly indicates otherwise, the following
definitions apply:

(1) "Bus route” means a route approved by the board of trustees of a school district and by the county
transportation committee.

(2) "Eligible transportee" means a public school pupil who:

(a) is 5 years of age or older and has not reached the age of 21 on or before September 10 of the current
school year or who is a preschool child with a disability between the ages of 3 and 6;

(b) is a resident of the state of Montana;
(c) regardless of district and county boundaries:

(i) resides at least 3 miles, over the shortest practical route, from the nearest operating public elementary
school or public high school, whichever the case may be; or

(ii) has transportation identified as a related service in an individualized education program as developed and
implemented in accordance with the Individuals With Disabilities Education Act, 20 U.S.C. 1400, et seq.; and

(d) is considered to reside with a parent or guardian who maintains legal residence within the boundaries of
the district furnishing the transportation regardless of where the eligible transportee actually lives when attending

school.

(3) (a) "Individual transportation” means transportation by which a district is relieved of actually conveying a
pupil.

(b) The term may include paying the parent or guardian for conveying the pupil, reimbursing the parent or
guardian for the pupil's board and room, or providing supervised correspondence study or supervised home
study.

(4) "Passenger seating position” means, as defined in 49 CFR 571.222, the space on a school bus allocated
for one passenger.

(5) (a) "School bus" means, except as provided in subsection (5)(b), any motor vehicle that complies with the
bus standards established by the board of public education as verified by the department of justice’s semiannual
inspection of school buses and the superintendent of public instruction and:

(i) is owned by a district or other public agency and operated for the transportation of pupils to or from school
or owned by a carrier under contract with a district or public agency to provide transportation of pupils to or from

school; or

https://leq.mt.qov/bills/mcaltitte 0200/chapter 0100/part 0010/section 0010/0200-0100-0010-0010.html 1/2
- e,




1/3/24, 8:41 AM 20-10-101. Definitions, MCA

(ii) is district-owned, is designed to carry 10 or fewer passengers, has an overall safety rating of five stars from
the national highway traffic safety administration at the time of purchase, and is insured in accordance with
minimum coverage requirements set forth in 20-10-109.

(b) A school bus does not include a vehicle that is:
(i) privately owned and not operated for compensation under this title;
(ii) privately owned and operated for reimbursement under 20-10-142;

(iii) either district-owned or privately owned, designed to carry not more than nine passengers, and used to
transport pupils to or from activity events or to transport pupils to their homes in case of illness or other
emergency situations and that was purchased prior to July 1, 2017;

(iv) an over-the-road passenger coach used only to transport pupils to activity events; or
(v) a passenger vehicle as defined in 20-10-129.
(6) "Transportation” means:

(a) a district's conveyance of a pupil by a school bus between the pupil's legal residence or an officially
designated bus stop and the school designated by the trustees for the pupil's attendance; or

(b) individual transportation.

(7) "Transportation service area" means the geographic area of responsibility for school bus transportation for
each district that operates a school bus transportation program.

History: (1), (2)En. Sec. 278, Ch. 5, L. 1971; amd. Sec. 1, Ch. 61, L. 1974; amd. Sec. 3, Ch. 371, L. 1975;
Sec. 75-7001, R.C.M. 1947; (3)En. Sec. 279, Ch. 5, L. 1971; amd. Sec. 2, Ch. 141, L. 1973; Sec. 75-7002,
R.C.M. 1947; R.C.M. 1947, 75-7001, 75-7002(part); amd. Sec. 1, Ch. 525, L. 1983; amd. Sec. 10, Ch. 249, L.
1991; amd. Sec. 43, Ch. 767, L. 1991; amd. Sec. 1, Ch. 359, L. 1993; amd. Sec. 1, Ch. 298, L. 1995; amd.
Sec. 99(4), Ch. 51, L. 1999; amd. Sec. 9, Ch. 550, L. 2003; amd. Sec. 1, Ch. 221, L. 2017; amd. Sec. 1, Ch.
149, L. 2023.

dn
Created by LAWSI

https://leq.mt.qov/bills/mcaltitle 0200/chapter 0100/part 0010/section 0010/0200-0100-0010-0010.html 2/2
— e . se——pa )




Activities Committee




2025 Baseball Season Plan Items

Deadline March 5t for inclusion and action on March 12t regular board meeting.

1. STUDENT IMPACT:
Student Interest Numbers?
To sustain a long-term HS program are we going to need a MS program?
Does this program enhance or disrupt current spring activities?
Golf numbers
Track numbers
Is the baseball program gaining interest in our district, division, and state?
How far will we have to travel for a full season of games?

How will this affect student attendance and academic achievement?

2. DISTRICT IMPACT:
Does this program enhance or disrupt our Title IX balance?
Can the district budget support this additional activity?
What is the projected increase amount?
Are we willing to make cuts in other areas to help offset the increase?
Are parent/community groups willing to contribute to the long-term sustainability of the program?
How much will they contribute and for how long?
Does utilizing private donations create equity issues between other programs?
Other potential negative impacts?
What are the expected equipment costs required to start the program?
What are the expected costs for equipment desired to sustain the program?
Transportation costs?
Potential schedule conflicts or shortfalls in transportation needs by adding program?
Do we have enough buses and drivers if all activities are on the road?

How will the Certified and Classified Associations respond to the addition of another athletic program?




3. FACILITIES:

Field access to host games.
Letter of Intent from City/County — Progress to MOU if/when program approved.
Are there field changes required to meet MHSA compliance?
What are the expectations from the school for maintenance and upkeep?

Field access for practice times.
Letter of Intent from ??? — Progress to MOU if/when program approved.
Transportation plans for students to offsite practice facilities?
What are the expectations from school for maintenance and upkeep?

How is district insurance impacted by off-site use?

Do we have storage available for equipment?

4. PERSONNEL:
How many coaches need to be hired?
How many volunteers will be required?
What is the expectation of administration attendance at games?
How many games will we need to host?

Do we have the facilities and the personnel necessary to host?

Regular season and/or Post season tournaments?




Library Board




JOINT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Broadwater School and Community Library

Townsend, Montana
January Meeting
Library @ 6:00

Monday, January 8%, 2024

L. Call to Order
II.  Minutes-Approval
1. November Meeting
III. Public Comment
IV. Recognition of Individuals, Delegates, and Correspondent
V. Unfinished Business
1. Disruptive Patron Policy

V.  Operations Report

1. ALA Membership

2. Interlocal

3. Book and Babies

4. Imagination Library- Meeting

VII. New Business




DISRUPTIVE ADULT AND CHILD PATRON POLICY

i’olicy Statement: The Broadwater School and Community Library is dedicated to providing access to
informational and recreational materials and to providing patrons and employees the right to use materials
and service without being disturbed, impeded, or endangered. The Broadwater School and Community
Library will provide a secure and comfortable environment to patrons and staff. Montana Public Library
law (MCA 22-1-312) gives the Library Board of Trustees specific power to "exclude from the use of the
library any and all persons who shall willfully violate the rules of the library."

Procedures:

«A patron who engages in any activity which disrupts the use of library facilities by patrons or disrupts the
ability of staff to perform its duties will be asked to cease such activity immediately by library personnel.

«In such instances involving minors, or adults identification will be requested and the incident may be
reported to parents or guardian as well as the Head Librarian by phone and in writing. All parties involved
will be included in incident report.

«If the patron fails or refuses to comply with a request, or responds to the request in an abusive fashion, he
or she will be required to leave the library premises immediately for the remainder of that calendar day. If
he or she refuses to leave, the police will be summoned.

slibrary personnel will record instances in which patrons are required to leave the library on an incident
report. Incident reports will be filed with the Chief Librarian and the School Superintendent. Upon the
second recorded instance in which a patron is required to leave the library premises, the Superintendent
and/or the Head Librarian shall bar the patron from use of library premises until further notice. The Chief
Librarian with input from the Superintendent will determine length of removal if the offense is illegal. This
will over rule the policy mentioned below. Parents or guardians of minors will be notified in writing after
the second recorded instance in which a minor is required to leave the Library and advised of the
consequences of any further recorded instances. Any individual has the right to appeal his or her exclusions.
Patrons wishing to appeal such action may do so upon written request to the Chief Librarian and then to the
library board if further action is necessary.
1st Offense-Verbal-Immediate Removal From library and premises (written report to head librarian and
sent home)
2nd Offense-1 Week (written report to head librarian and sent home)
31d Offense- 1 Month (same as above)
4th Offense-1 Year (Same as above)

«In the event a person who is barred from use of the Library attempts to enter the
library during a period of exclusion, the police will be summoned and informed of
the prior action.

«If library staff believe the actions of a person constitutes an immediate threat to

patrons or staff, the police will be called and no warning to the patron is necessary.




Progduwater Cﬁu/t/v/"a,

Broadwater School and Community Library

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
TOWNSEND, MT 59644

AUGUST-1993
REVISED 1999, 2005, 2009, 2015, 2023

PAGE 1

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN TOWNSEND SCHOOL, K-12 DISTRICT #1,
AND THE COUNTY OF BROADWATER TO COOPERATE IN THE PROVISION OF
LIBRARY SERVICES TO THE RESIDENTS OF BROADWATER COUNTY.

WHEREAS, the County of Broadwater and the School District are both authorized by
law to provide libraries; and

WHEREAS, Sections 7-11-101 through 108, MCA authorize local governments to enter
into interlocal agreements to jointly provide services that each are authorized to provide;
and

WHEREAS, the purpose of this Agreement is to provide a basis for cooperation
between the School District and County which will result in equitable library service to all
residents of the County; and

WHEREAS, the County and the School District are desirous of entering into a contract
whereby library services can be provided from a central facility located within Townsend
and operated through the joint efforts and authority of both parties;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the execution of this Agreement and the mutual
covenants hereinafter expressed, the parties join in establishing and maintaining a joint
school-public library mutually agreed to as follows:

I. As hereinafter provided, the County Commissioners of Broadwater County and the
Broadwater School and Community Library Board of Trustees of Townsend Schools
agree to support the functions of the joint school-public library within Broadwater County

and agree to provide the services of the school-public library to all residents of
Broadwater County. The joint school public library shall be known as the Broadwater

School & Community Library.
Il. The Broadwater School and Community Library (BSCL) Board of Trustees

A. The Broadwater School and Community Library Board of Trustees shall be
composed of five (5) voting members appointed as follows according to MCA § 22-1-

308(4).
1. Two (2) members shall be appointed by the Townsend School Board.

2. Three (3) Members shall be appointed by the Broadwater Board of County
Commissioners.

Page 1 of 2




3. The superintendent of Townsend Schools shall serve as a non-voting member of the
BSCL Board of Trustees.

4. One member of the Broadwater Board of County Commissioners shall serve as a
liaison to the BSCL Board of Trustees

B. Terms

1. MCA § 22-1-308 states Trustees shall hold their office for 5 years from the date of
appointment and until their successors are appointed. Initially, appointments must be
made for 1-, 2-, 3-, 4-, and 5-year terms. Annually thereafter, there must be appointed
before July 1 of each year, in the same manner as the original appointments for a 5-
year term, a trustee to take the place of the retiring trustee. Trustees may not serve
more than two full terms in succession.

2. All vacancies, whether by resignation, expiration of term, or otherwise, shall be filled
by appointment by the school district or commissioners, depending on which agency
appointed the trustee whose position becomes vacant.

3. If there is a vacancy in the three members appointed by the Broadwater Board of
County Commissioners, the BSCL Board of Trustees will notify the County
Commissioners of the vacancy. They will allow the County Commissioners 6 (six)
months, or until July 1 to fill those vacancies before filling the vacancy on their own.

C. Powers, Duties, and Responsibilities of the BSCL Board of Trustees

1. The BSCL Board of Trustees shall adopt bylaws and rules consistent with State law
for its own transaction of business and for the governance of the Library, including the
days, time, and number of regular meetings of the Board. The Board shall select a
chairperson, vice-chairperson, and secretary to serve one-year terms which may be
consecutive and unlimited in number.

2. The BSCL Board of Trustees shall be responsible for developing policy regarding the
general operations and care of the Library. Such policies shall incorporate standard
protections such as the "Library Bill of Rights" and the "Freedom to Read Statement”
among others to insure maximum opportunity to provide the full range of quality library
services to all the students and citizens of Broadwater County. The Library Board of
Trustees shall further be responsible for reviewing and updating the disaster and other
plans every four- five years.

3. The BSCL Board of Trustees shall have the power to contract, receive or deliver
library services and to pursue and accept gifts, grants, donations, devices and bequests
not subject to reversion at the end of the fiscal year.

4. The BSCL Board of Trustees will contract with the School District to manage the
personnel, financial, purchasing, insurance-related, and day-to-day operations of the
Library. After the initial development of these management policies, the School district
will review them with the Library Board. Revisions to management policies affecting the
library will be jointly reviewed and approved by the Library Board and the School
District.

5. The BSCL Board shall be directly responsible for the selection of the public librarians.
The School District shall continue to be responsibie for the selection of the school

Page 2 of 2




librarians and library aides. The Library Board and the School District shall jointly select
a Chief Librarian from one of the full-time school librarians. The Chief Librarian will be
expected to attend all Library Board meetings and to provide such reports that the
Library Board may so request. Public and School Librarians are encouraged to attend
all Library Board meetings, and their attendance may be mandatory for certain issues at
the direction of the Board or Chief Librarian. Mandatory attendance for public librarians
will be considered paid time for the hours of the meeting.

6. The Chief Librarian will create an annual work plan that addresses the needs of
school and public patrons. The library board and school administration will provide
input to the plan, and will jointly approve the plan. The library board will provide
ongoing feedback on performance, and will provide an annual performance evaluation
in conjunction with the school administration. The Chief Librarian will provide library
related work plans, work directions, performance evaluations, and feedback for all
public librarians and public aides that are consistent with the overall work plan for the
Library.

7. The Library Board will work with the School District to meld current school library
policy and public library policy with particular attention to key policies affecting materials
selection and weeding criteria, challenges to collection and censorship.

8. All policies relating to the joint school-public library, whether developed by the Library
Board or the School District, will be compiled in written form; approved by the School
Board and Library Board; and reviewed every three years by all the governing bodies.

9. Policies relating to the Broadwater School and Community Library Board will be
presented to the school board in the monthly meeting of the Townsend School Board.

10. The library board shall be the primary governing body for the resolution of
complaints or grievances arising from the operation of the school-public library.
However, should it become necessary, the complaint or grievance can be taken to the
School Board or the County Commissioners.

[ll. Budget and Finance

A. Each year, the Chief Librarian and the superintendent with input and assistance from
the district clerk shall prepare an annual budget detailing county and school district
funding levels. The proposed budget shall to be submitted for approval at the regularly
scheduled April/May Library Board Meeting for approval. The Library Board will review
the budget; and make any necessary modifications. It will be presented at a School
Board meeting and sent to the County Commissioners.

B. The School District shall:
1. Provide all utilities, janitorial, and maintenance care year round.

2. Provide funds for general operation of the library as well as a materials and
technology budget for meeting the needs of the school population.

3. Provide all accounting and payroll services.
4. Provide necessary property, liability, and workmen's compensation coverage.
C. The County Commission shall:

Page 3 of 2




1. Provide the approved level of funding for the general operation of the library as well
as for a materials and technology budget to meet the non-school needs of the
population.

2. Levy the maximum number of mills allowed by law, unless otherwise limited by other
statutes, for support of the public library. Funds raised by those mills will be transferred
to the School District's general fund to be expended by the School District for the
operation of the school-public library.

3. The county will maintain the library depreciation reserve fund established in
accordance with MCA § 22-1-716 for the acquisition and replacement of property,
equipment and improvements necessary to maintain and improve library services.

4. The BSCL Board of Trustees may request PILT funding annually from the
Broadwater Board of County Commissioners. The Broadwater Board of Commissioners
will consider the request and may grant funding at their discretion.

5. Broadwater County will make equal monthly payments to the school district for the
amount budgeted by the Broadwater School and Community Library Board of Trustees.

IV. Library Access and Hours

A. Public library patrons of all ages shall be granted unlimited access to the facility
for a number of hours per week equal to, or greater than, the present hours (31)
being provided at the county library. The public will be allowed access to the
library at the following times:

¢ Monday: 4 p.m.to 7 p.m.

Tuesday: 4 p.m. to 7 p.m.

Wednesday: 4 p.m. to 7 p.m.

Thursday: 4 p.m. to 7 p.m.

Friday: 9 a.m. to 4 p.m.

Saturday: 9 a.m. to 4 p.m.

Sunday: 12 p.m.to 5 p.m.

Every effort will be made to provide additional hours of public access as soon as

it is feasible. Hours may be added in the summer time at the discretion of the

Library board and the Chief Librarian.

B. To the greatest extent possible, all services and materials will be equally available to
all library users.

V. Effective Date, Duration, and Termination

A. The adoption of this agreement by both bodies, the School District and the County
Commissioners, is contingent upon its review and approval by the attorney for the
County of Broadwater.

B. Within ten (10) days of adoption by both bodies (School District and the County

Commissioners) and prior to implementing it, the agreement shall be filed with the
Broadwater County Clerk and Recorder and secretary of the state.

Page 4 of 2




C. The agreement shall be in full force and effect within 30 days of the approval by both
bodies and shall remain in effect until termination by either party pursuant to the
termination provisions set forth below.

D. Either party may terminate this agreement within 6 months written notice from one
party to the other. The termination shall become effective at the beginning of the next
fiscal year. Such termination does not absolve the School District and the County
Commissioners from satisfying any federal equity requirements assigned to this joint
library project. According to MCA § 7-11-105 both parties agree to the following as the
basis for termination should such become necessary:

1. Upon termination, the library building and anything attached or built into the library
will become the sole property of the Townsend School District. Interest in real and
personal property, including permanent improvements, shall be divided by
mutually agreeable means, and a settlement shall be reached which is agreeable
to both parties. Such a settlement shall take into account issues such as federal

equity in the building.

2. Regarding the furnishings and stockings of the library, including but not limited to
the books, furnishings, and technology, the contribution of each board is equal to
the percentage each contributed to the purchase, including all sources of funding.

3. An ongoing accounting through budgets and requisitions will determine.

4. This agreement shall be renewed every five years by all parties involved.

The Board of Trustees of Townsend Schools:

Jason Noyes, Chairperson Date
Chase Ragen, Vice-Chairperson Date
Daniel Truesdell, Member Date
Jason Kool, Member Date

Page 5 of 2




Vanessa Flynn, Member

The Broadwater County Commission:

Debi Randolph, Chairperson

Darrel Folkvord, Vice-Chairperson

Lindsey Richtmyer, Member

Date

Date

Date

Date

Page 6 of 2



T TwSend
& ,Sﬁﬂ/ [ngwafj

Broadwater School and Community Library

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
TOWNSEND, MT 59644

AUGUST-1993
REVISED 1999, 2005, 2009, 2015, 2023

PAGE 1

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN TOWNSEND SCHOOL, K-12 DISTRICT #1,
AND THE COUNTY OF BROADWATER TO COOPERATE IN THE PROVISION OF
LIBRARY SERVICES TO THE RESIDENTS OF BROADWATER COUNTY.

WHEREAS, the County of Broadwater and the School District are both authorized by
law to provide libraries; and

WHEREAS, Sections 7-11-101 through 108, MCA authorize local governments to enter
into interlocal agreements to jointly provide services that each are authorized to provide;
and

WHEREAS, the purpose of this Agreement is to provide a basis for cooperation
between the School District and County which will result in equitable library service to all
residents of the County; and

WHEREAS, the County and the School District are desirous of entering into a contract
whereby library services can be provided from a central facility located within Townsend
and operated through the joint efforts and authority of both parties;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the execution of this Agreement and the mutual
covenants hereinafter expressed, the parties join in establishing and maintaining a joint
school-public library mutually agreed to as follows:

. As hereinafter provided, the County Commissioners of Broadwater County and the
Broadwater School and Community Library Board of Trustees of Townsend Schools
agree to support the functions of the joint school-public library within Broadwater County

and agree to provide the services of the school-public library to all residents of
Broadwater County. The joint school public library shall be known as the Broadwater

School & Community Library.
Il. The Broadwater School and Community Library (BSCL) Board of Trustees

A. The Broadwater School and Community Library Board of Trustees shall be
composed of five (5) voting members appointed as follows according to MCA § 22-1-

308(4).
1. Two (2) members shall be appointed by the Townsend School Board.

2. Three (3) Members shall be appointed by the Broadwater Board of County
Commissioners.

Page 1 0of 6




3. The superintendent of Townsend Schools shall serve as a non-voting member of the
BSCL Board of Trustees.

4. One member of the Broadwater Board of County Commissioners shall serve as a
liaison to the BSCL Board of Trustees

B. Terms

1. MCA § 22-1-308 states Trustees shall hold their office for 5 years from the date of
appointment and until their successors are appointed. Initially, appointments must be
made for 1-, 2-, 3-, 4-, and 5-year terms. Annually thereafter, there must be appointed
before July 1 of each year, in the same manner as the original appointments for a 5-
year term, a trustee to take the place of the retiring trustee. Trustees may not serve
more than two full terms in succession.

2. All vacancies, whether by resignation, expiration of term, or otherwise, shall be filled
by appointment by the school district or commissioners, depending on which agency
appointed the trustee whose position becomes vacant.

3. If there is a vacancy in the three members appointed by the Broadwater Board of
County Commissioners, the BSCL Board of Trustees will notify the County
Commissioners of the vacancy. They will allow the County Commissioners 6 (six)
months, or until July 1 to fill those vacancies before filling the vacancy on their own.

C. Powers, Duties, and Responsibilities of the BSCL Board of Trustees

1. The BSCL Board of Trustees shall adopt bylaws and rules consistent with State law
for its own transaction of business and for the governance of the Library, including the
days, time, and number of regular meetings of the Board. The Board shall select a
chairperson, vice-chairperson, and secretary to serve one-year terms which may be
consecutive and unlimited in number.

2. The BSCL Board of Trustees shall be responsible for developing policy regarding the
general operations and care of the Library. Such policies shall incorporate standard
protections such as the "Library Bill of Rights" and the "Freedom to Read Statement”
among others to iasureensure maximum opportunity to provide the full range of quality
library services to all the students and citizens of Broadwater County. The Library
Board of Trustees shall further be responsible for reviewing and updating the disaster
and other plans every four- five years.

3. The BSCL Board of Trustees shall have the power to contract, receive or deliver
library services and to pursue and accept gifts, grants, donations, devices and bequests
not subject to reversion at the end of the fiscal year.

4. The-BSCL Board-of Trustees-will-contract with-the School District-te- shall manage
the personnel, financial, purchasing, insurance-related, and day-to-day operations of the
greement. byebi

- A a¥alaaMy. alkdala ) =¥ -

affecting the library will be jointly reviewed and
approved by the Library Board and the School District.

5. The BSCL Board shall be directly responsible for the selection of the public librarians.
The School District shall continue to be responsible for the selection of the school

Page 2 of 6




librarians and library aides. The Library Board and the School Bistriet-Board shall jointly
select a Chief Librarian from one of the full-time school librarians. The Chief Librarian
will be expected to attend all Library Board and School Board meetings and to provide
such reports that the Library Board and School Board may so request. Public and
School Librarians are encouraged to attend all Library Board_and School Board
meetings, and their attendance may be mandatory for certain issues at the direction of
the Boars, Superintendent,d or Chief Librarian. Mandatory attendance for public
librarians will be considered paid time for the hours of the meeting.

6. The Chief Librarian will create an annual work plan that addresses the needs of
school and public patrons. The library board and school administration will provide
input to the plan, and the School Board and Library Board will jointly approve the plan.
The library board and school superintendent will provide ongoing feedback on
performance, and will provide an annual performance evaluation in conjunction with the
school-administration School Board. The Chief Librarian will provide library related work
plans, work directions, performance evaluations, and feedback for all public librarians
and public aides that are consistent with the overall work plan for the Library.

7. The Library Board will-werk with-the and School District te-meld-current shall jointly
adopt policies to govern Library operations. ' | p2-H i
with particular attention to key policies affecting materials selection and weeding criteria,
challenges to collection and censorship.

8. All policies relating to the joint school-public library, whetherdeveloped-by-the-Library-
Board-or-the-School-District, will be compiled in written form; approved by the School
Board and Library Board; and reviewed every three years by all the governing bodies.

9. Policies updates or revisions relating to the Broadwater School and Community
Library Board will be presented to the school board in the monthly meeting of the
Townsend School Board.

10. The library board shall be the primary governing body for the resolution of
complaints or grievances arising from the operation of the school-public library.
However, should it become necessary, the complaint or grievance can be taken to the
School Board or the County Commissioners.

[ll. Budget and Finance

A. Each year, the Chief Librarian and the superintendent with input and assistance from
the school district clerk shall prepare an annual budget detailing county and school
district funding levels. The Library Board and School Board shall hold a join meeting to
hear the presentation on the budget. The Library Board and School Baord -will review
the budget: and make any necessary modifications. The proposed budget shall then to

be submitted for approval at the regularly scheduled April/May Library Board and

B. The School District shall:
1. Provide all utilities, janitorial, and maintenance care year round.

Page 3 of 6




2. Provide funds for general operation of the library as well as a materials and
technology budget for meeting the needs of the school population.

3. Provide all accounting and payroll services.
4. Provide necessary property, liability, and workmen's compensation coverage.
C. The County Commission shall:

1. Provide the approved level of funding for the general operation of the library as well
as for a materials and technology budget to meet the non-school needs of the
population.

2. Levy the maximum number of mills allowed by law, unless otherwise limited by other
statutes, for support of the public library. Funds raised by those mills will be transferred
to the School District's general fund to be expended by the School District for the
operation of the school-public library.

3. The county will maintain the library depreciation reserve fund established in
accordance with MCA § 22-1-716 for the acquisition and replacement of property,
equipment and improvements necessary to maintain and improve library services.

4. The BSCL Board of Trustees may request PILT funding annually from the
Broadwater Board of County Commissioners. The Broadwater Board of Commissioners
will consider the request and may grant funding at their discretion.

5. Broadwater County will make equal monthly payments to the school district for the
amount budgeted by the Broadwater School and Community Library Board of Trustees.

IV. Library Access and Hours

A. Public library patrons of all ages shall be granted unlimited access to the facility
for a number of hours per week equal to, or greater than, the present hours (31)
being provided at the county library. The public will be allowed access to the
library at the following times:

e Monday: 4 p.m.to 7 p.m.

Tuesday: 4 p.m. to 7 p.m.

Wednesday: 4 p.m. to 7 p.m.

Thursday: 4 p.m. to 7 p.m.

Friday: 9 a.m. to 4 p.m.

Saturday: 9 a.m. to 4 p.m.

Sunday: 12 p.m. to 5 p.m.

Every effort will be made to provide additional hours of public access as soon as

it is feasible. Hours may be added in the summer time at the discretion of the

Library board and the Chief Librarian.

B. To the greatest extent possible, all services and materials will be equally available to
all library users.

V. Effective Date, Duration, and Termination

A. The adoption of this agreement by both bodies, the School District and the County
Commissioners, is contingent upon its review and approval by the attorney for the
County of Broadwater.

Page 4 of 6




B. Within ten (10) days of adoption by both bodies (School District and the County
Commissioners) and prior to implementing it, the agreement shall be filed with the
Broadwater County Clerk and Recorder and secretary of the state.

C. The agreement shall be in full force and effect within 30 days of the approval by both
bodies and shall remain in effect until termination by either party pursuant to the
termination provisions set forth below.

D. Either party may terminate this agreement within 6 months written notice from one
party to the other. The termination shall become effective at the beginning of the next
fiscal year. Such termination does not absolve the School District and the County
Commissioners from satisfying any federal equity requirements assigned to this joint
library project. According to MCA § 7-11-105 both parties agree to the following as the
basis for termination should such become necessary:

1. Upon termination, the library building and anything attached or built into the library
will become the sole property of the Townsend School District. Interest in real and
personal property, including permanent improvements, shall be divided by
mutually agreeable means, and a settlement shall be reached which is agreeable
to both parties. Such a settlement shall take into account issues such as federal

equity in the building.

2. Regarding the furnishings and stockings of the library, including but not limited to
the books, furnishings, and technology, the contribution of each board is equal to
the percentage each contributed to the purchase, including all sources of funding.

3. An ongoing accounting through budgets and requisitions will determine.

4. This agreement shall be renewed every five years by all parties involved.

The Board of Trustees of Townsend Schools:

Jason Noyes, Chairperson Date
Chase Ragen, Vice-Chairperson Date
Daniel Truesdell, Member Date

Page 5 of 6




Jason Kool, Member

Vanessa Flynn, Member

The Broadwater County Commission:

Debi Randolph, Chairperson

Darrel Folkvord, Vice-Chairperson

Lindsey Richtmyer, Member

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

Page 6 of 6



Minutes

2.1



REGULAR BOARD MEETING

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

TOWNSEND SCHOOLS K-12 DISTRICT #1
LIBRARY COMMUNITY ROOM
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2023 6:00 PM

The Regular Board meeting of the trustees of Townsend Schools was held on this date with the following board
members present: Jason Noyes, Jason Kool, Chase Ragen, Vanessa Flynn, and Daniel Truesdell.

Additional participants included: Susie Hedalen, Sheri Heavrin, Brad Racht, Christina Hartmann, Kayce Williams, Joe Gill,
Ed Shindoll, Samara Lynde, Angela Giono, Jeramy Rice, Wendy Gravely, Megan Bleile, Craig Vietz, Jeremy Bartlett, and
Nancy Marks — MT 43 News.

Chairman Jason Noyes called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and allowed for public comment.

Public Comment

No public comment.

Discussion ltems

Transportation

Townsend Schools Maintenance, Ed Shindoll reported on the condition of the activity bus fleet as well as new activity
bus purchase research information.

Bulldog Bus Lines, LLC., Jeramy Rice reported on the 5™ Day Program Transportation, a review of the recent bus test
drive, and additional activity bus purchase research information.

Chairman, Jason Noyes moved this item back to the Transportation Committee for further discussion.

High School Baseball

Superintendent, Susie Hedalen reported on the research progress surrounding FY2025 Townsend High School Baseball
program.

Chairman, Jason Noyes moved this item back to the Activities Committee for further discussion. Final recommendation
to be presented to the Board of Trustees at the March 12, 2024 Regular Board Meeting. Activities committee will meet
with stakeholders in January to review the answers to the questions presented at the meeting. Prior to this meeting, the
questions must be assigned to respective parties for answers.

School Resource Officer Program

Superintendent, Susie Hedalen reported on the draft MOU progress, Broadwater County SRO Officer position approval,
and confirmed officer training funds availability within the Targeted Support Grant. Final presentation and
recommendation to be held at the January 9, 2024 Regular Board Meeting.

98.3 Radio Station

Superintendent, Susie Hedalen reported on the successful online posting of the 98.3 Radio survey. Links to the survey
can be found on the school website, MT43 Newspaper, and mentioned directly on the 98.3 Radio broadcast. The survey




will run until January 31, 2024. Final presentation and recommendation to be held at the February 13, 2024 Regular
Board Meeting.

Library Board

Superintendent, Susie Hedalen reported on progress of the Broadwater County — Townsend School District Interlocal
Agreement revisions. The Townsend School Library Board in connection with MTSBA and Broadwater County Library
Board will present a final Interlocal agreement after the regularly scheduled Library Board meeting to be held on January

6, 2024.

Action Items

Approve the Minutes of the November 6, 2022 Special Board Radio Meeting, November 14, 2023 Regular Board
Meeting, and the November 30, 2022 Special Board Grant Meeting as presented.

Approve Warrants as presented. Claims #30472—-30533 in the amount of $238,797.46.
November/December Claims (#30472-30505)
Late Claims Submission (Claims #30506-30533)

Daniel Truesdell moved to approve the Minutes and Warrants as presented. Jason Kool seconded the motion. All voted
in favor. Motion passed.

Approve the 21st Century Program MOU to STOKE - Pottery Program.

Motion deferred.

Approve the Emergent 3 Service Agreement Contract #20231010-192022088. Emergent 3 | The Best Public Safety App for
Emergency Situations.

Chase Ragen moved to approve the Emergent 3 Service Agreement Contract as presented. Vanessa Flynn seconded the
motion. Jason Kool, Vanessa Flynn, and Chase Ragen voted in favor. Jason Noyes and Daniel Truesdell voted against.

Motion passed.
Approve the 2023-2024 Student Attendance Agreements from Three Forks School District.

Vanessa Flynn moved to approve the Three Forks School District Student Attendance Agreements as presented. Daniel
Truesdell seconded the motion. All voted in favor. Motion passed.

Approve Superintendent, Hedalen’s response to the November 20, 2023 Schauber Surveying, Inc. subdivision proposal
request.

Jason Kool moved to approve Superintendent, Susie Hedalen’s written response to the Schauber Surveying, Inc.
subdivision proposal request as presented. Vanessa Flynn seconded the motion. All voted in favor. Motion passed.

Personnel 2023-2024 School Year

Resignations

Paraprofessional — Megan Osborne
Paraprofessional — Cindy Wheeling (Retired)
Close Up Coordinator — Joe Gill




Chase Ragen moved to approve the resignations of Megan Osborne, Cindy Wheeling, and Joe Gill as presented. Jason
Kool seconded the motion. All voted in favor. Motion passed.

Employment

Substitute- Whitney Robertson

Boys Basketball Volunteers — Trey Hoveland and Dane Stiles
Winter Cheer Volunteer — Mackayyln Smedley

Bus Driver — Todd Kitto

Paraprofessional — Ashlynn Stephens

Paraprofessional — Colleen Dales

5t Day Program — Jenna Frazier

Adult Education and Facilities Coordinator — Audrey Martin
ASL/Paraprofessional Long-Term Substitute — Gracianna Olds

Vanessa Flynn moved to approve the hire of Whitney Robertson, Todd Kitto, Ashlynn Stephens, Colleen Dales, Jenna
Fraizer, Audrey Martin, Gracianna Olds, and volunteers Trey Hoveland, Dane Stiles, Mackayyln Smedley pending
successful background checks. Chase Ragen seconded the motion. All voted in favor. Motion passed.

Policy Review
Second Reading:

Policy 1007FE- Multi District Agreements
Policy 1009FE- Teacher Recruitment and Retention
Policy 8301- District Safety

Vanessa Flynn moved to approve the second reading of policies: 1007FE — Multi District Agreements, 1009FE — Teacher
Recruitment and Retention, and 8301 — District Safety as presented. Chase Ragen seconded the motion. All voted in

favor. Motion passed.

First Reading:

Policy 1400 — Board Meetings

Policy 1511 — Code of Ethics

Policy 2151F — Assumption of Risk Form

Policy 2320 — Field Trips and Excursions

Policy 3305 — Seclusion and Restraint

Policy 3310P- Risk Assessments

Policy 3410 — Student Health and Examinations
Policy 3410F — Medical Consent Form

Policy 3413F2 — Immunization Religious Exemption Form
Policy 3431 — Emergency Treatment

Policy 5223 — Personal Conduct

Policy 5330 — Maternity and Paternity Leave

Chase Ragen moved to approve the first reading of policies: 1400 — Board Meetings, 1511-Code of Ethics, 2151F —
Assumption of Risk Form, 2320 — Field Trips and Excursions, 3305-Seculsion and Restraint, 3310P — Risk Assessments,
3410-Student Health and Examinations, 3410F — Medical Consent Form, 3413F2 —Immunization Religious Exemption
Form, 3431 — Emergency Treatment, 5223 — Personal Conduct, 5330 — Maternity and Paternity Leave as presented.

Vanessa Flynn seconded the motion. All voted in favor. Motion passed.




Under Development:
Policy 1010FE — Early Literacy Work Group School Committee

Policy currently under development, committee will continue to meet throughout January.
Principal’s Report

Elementary Principal — Christina Hartmann reported on the following:
Winter Concerts

Enrollment

4-Day School Week Pros/Cons

Veteran’s Assembly

K-2 PTC Attendance

Instructional Coach

CPI

Upcoming Events

Attendance and Behavior Data

Middle School Principal — Brad Racht reported on the following:
Instructional Coach

PLC Work

Christmas Concerts

Christmas Break and Pre-Christmas Break Plans

Attendance, Absences, and Behavior Data

High School Principal — Sheri Heavrin reported on the following:
Winter Activity Seasons

CPR/First Aid Training

Testing Updates — PREACT/MAPS

Concerts and Upcoming Holiday Activities

Attendance and Behavior Data

Superintendent’s Report

Superintendent — Susie Hedalen reported on the following:
Current Vacancies and Staffing

Adult Education

Budget Update and Overview

Winter Break Facilities Update

Holiday Donations

Thank you to the Townsend PTA — Recognition of time and efforts in support of all Townsend Schools.

Regular Session Meeting adjourned at 9:00 p.m.

Jason Noyes — Chairman Kayce Williams — District Clerk




Warrants

2.2



01/03/24 TOWNSEND SCHOOLS Page: 1 of 8

13:38:32 Claim Approval List Report ID: AP100
For the Accounting Period: 1/24
* .. Over spent expenditure
Claim Warrant Vendor #/Name Amount
Acct/Source/
Line # Invoice #/Inv Date/Description Line Amount PO # Fund Org Prog-Func Obj Proj
30537 3926 BROADVOICE 906.56
District
1 634786 12/20/23 Phone & Voice Monthly Service 906.56 201 100-2300 531
30538 3858 BULLDOG BUS LINES, LLC 44,755.77
District
1 JAN2024 01/01/24 Regular Route Transportation 43,089.10 210 100-2700 513
2 JAN2024 01/01/24 5TH Day Services Transportati 1,666.67 215 434-2700 513 277
30539 119 BOB'S THRIFTWAY 553.34
Elem
MS
High
District
1 01-2163328 12/18/23 Snack Pack 122.71 215 800-3300 610 252
2 03-1981856 12/04/23 Snack Pack 101.76 215 800-3300 610 252
3 03-1986302 12/11/23 Snack Pack 122.71 215 800-3300 610 252
4 03-1992562 12/20/23 Homeless Hoilday Fund 127.68 215 800-1000 610 302
5 02-2537545 12/12/23 Batteries for Athletics 19.38 201 720-3500 610
6 03-1987663 12/13/23 5th Day Program 7.98 215 434-1000 610 277
7 02-2537980 12/13/23 Admin. Supplies 22.26 201 100-2300 610
8 02-2541957 12/18/23 Hot Lunch 20.08 212 910-3100 630
9 02-2537859 12/13/23 Hot Lunch 8.78 212 910-3100 630
30540 3872 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. 2,414.80
District
1 31756681 12/12/23 ImagePRESS Lite C265 281.32 201 100-5200 840
2 31756682 12/12/23 Copier Contract 2,133.48 201 100-5200 840
30541 2857 CROWN TROPHY OF HELENA 180.00
HS
1 20488 03/23/23 Plaque Blue Plate — BB & Wrest 90.00 201 720-3500 610
2 21001 11/02/23 Plaque Black Pate - X Country 90.00 201 720-3500 610
30542 311 DENNING, DOWNEY & ASSOCIATES CPA's 6,080.00
District
1 17014 12/17/23 GASB 34, GASB 84, GASB 68 6,080.00 201 100-2500 330




01/03/24 TOWNSEND SCHOOLS Page: 2 of 8
13:38:32 Claim Approval List Report ID: AP100
For the Accounting Period: 1/24
* .. Over spent expenditure
Claim Warrant Vendor #/Name Amount
Acct/Source/
Line # Invoice #/Inv Date/Description Line Amount PO # Fund Org Prog-Func Obj Proj
30543 2774 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC 980.10
Library - District
1 1528904 12/04/23 Off-Site Hosting 490.05* 7366 201 100-2200 681
GIONO
2 1528904 12/04/23 Off-Site Hosting 490.05 7366 282 100-2200 680
GIONO
30544 3893 INTERQUEST DETECTION CANINES OF 400.00
HS
1 1305 11/27/23 Canine Inspection 400.00* 201 100-2400 320
30545 3574 MONTANA INTERNET CORPORATION 1,950.00
District
1 B11433-141 12/15/23 Monthly Internet Service 880.00 201 100-2580 535
2 B11433-141 12/15/23 Monthly Radio Internet Ser 95.00* 201 100-2580 531
3 B11433-139 10/15/23 Monthly Radio Internet Ser 880.00 201 100-2580 535
4 B11433-139 10/15/23 Monthly Radio Internet Ser 95.00* 201 100-2580 531
30546 749 MONTANA BROOM & BRUSH - 1,191.71
District
1 3289170000 12/06/23 Cleaning Supplies 254.51 201 100-2600 610
2 3295700000 12/07/23 Mat Rental 37.26 201 100-2600 610
3 3304240000 12/13/23 Roll Tissue 275.06 201 100-2600 610
4 3302460000 12/13/23 Mop Combo 122.00 201 100-2600 610
5 3289170101 12/13/23 Antibac Foam Cleaner 243.84 201 100-2600 610
6 3316830000 12/20/23 Hard As Nails Adhesive T72.40 201 100-2600 610
7 3321490000 01/02/24 Disinfection Cleaning Supp 186.64 201 100-2600 610
30547 3661 TOWNSEND HARDWARE 87.43
HS $37.98
District $49.46
1 187782 12/05/23 Padlock and Hardware — CW 41.96 201 395-1000 610
188258 12/11/23 Sealant Clear 7.49 201 100-2600 610
4 188671 12/16/23 Snaptoggle Bolt 37.98 215 392-1000 610 283
30548 3418 TOWN & RANCH TRUE VALUE 15.99
HS
1 2312-14152 12/05/23 3/8" Staples 15.99 201 395-1000 610




01/03/24 TOWNSEND SCHOOLS Page: 3 of B
13:38:32 Claim Approval List Report ID: AP100
For the Accounting Period: 1/24
* .. Over spent expenditure
Claim Warrant Vendor #/Name Amount
Acct/Source/
Line # Invoice #/Inv Date/Description Line Amount PO # Fund Org Prog-Func Obj Proj
30549 3794 TOWNSEND AUTO PARTS LLC 156.15
District
1 15622-5268 12/15/23 Battery School Truck 156.15 201 100-2600 610
30550 3294 WEX BANK 1,150.39
1 059068 12/19/23 Drivers Ed 45.50% 218 100-1000 624
2 053881 12/12/23 Drivers Ed 42.00* 218 100-1000 624
3 9180748 12/09/23 Wrestling Bus#5 233.87 201 720-2700 624
4 978275124 12/21/23 SPED Bus 71.81* 201 280-2700 624
5 3120744 12/09/23 Basketball Bus #3 98.44 201 720-2700 624
6 825193 12/09/23 5th Day Program 50.87 215 434-1000 610 2717
7 9120729 12/04/23 FFA Bus #3 106.97 201 710-2700 624
8 9075876 12/05/23 SPED Bus 60.01%* 201 280-2700 624
9 2692352251 12/16/23 Activity Bus #3 164.42 201 720-2700 624
10 2675110159 12/02/23 Activity Bus #3 231.00 201 710-2700 624
11 2694145840 12/16/23 Drivers Ed 45.50* 218 100-1000 624
30551 1552 ED SHINDOLL 110.00
District
1 CDL REFUND 12/19/23 CDL Physical Reimbursement 110.00 201 100-1000 260
30552 1971 APPLE COMPUTER, INC. 2,269.00
HS
1 MA49725252 12/12/23 Mini 256GB Purple 599.00 7436 215 451-1000 610 276
HORNE
2 MA47584558 12/04/23 usb-c to usb adapter 380.00 7406 215 378-1000 610 270
HORNE
3 MR47141172 12/04/23 keyboard w/ 10 key 1,290.00 7406 215 378-1000 610 270
HORNE
30553 225 CITY OF TOWNSEND 1,383.82
District
1 101420-00 12/29/23 ELEM Water 146.87 201 100-2600 421
101420-00 12/29/23 ELEM Sewer 476.24 